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From: "Jack Venrick™ <jacksranch@skynetbb.com=
To: "AJack R. Venrick® <jacksranch@skynetbb.com=
Sent: Tuesday, April 28, 2009 4:28 PM

Attach:  Swine Flu - Ron Paul.eml; Klayman questions whether virus is planned attack on U.S. .eml
Subject: Who Are The Real Swine Behind The Swine Flue

When Grandma Goes To Court

Lawyers should never ask a Mississippi grandma a question if they
aren't prepared for the .

In a trial, a Southern small-town prosecuting attorney called his first witness,
a grandmotherly, elderly woman to the stand. He approached her and asked,
‘Mrs. Jones, do you know me? She responded, ‘Why, yes, 1 do know you, Mr.
Williams. I've known you since you were a boy, and frankly, you've been a
big disappointment to me. You lie, you cheat on your wife, and you
manipulate people and talk about them behind their backs. You think you're a
big shot when you haven't the brains to realize you'll never amount to
anything more than a two-bit paper pusher. Yes, I know you.'

The lawyer was stunned. Not knowing what else to do, he pointed across the
room and asked, 'Mrs. Jones, do you know the defense attorney?'

She again replied, "Why yes, I do. I've known Mr. Bradley since he was a
youngster, too. He's lazy, bigoted, and he has a drinking problem. He can't build a normal relati

anyone, and his law practice is one of the worst in the entire state. Not to mention he cheated o
with three different women. One of them was your wife. Yes, I know him."

The defense attorney nearly died.
The judge asked both counselors to approach the bench and, in a very quiet voice, said,
‘If either of you idiots asks her if she knows me, I'll send you both to the electric chair.'

Thank you Guy for this jewel of the ABA.

To: Property Rights & Freedom Movement, Washington State House
and Senate, King County Ag, King County Council, Washington
Supreme Court, Washington State Congressional District Reps,
Washington State Senators, Washington Court Ethics, US National
Assoc. of Court Mgmt, Media, Coast To Coast AM

The email below and two attached above brought these thoughts for
your consideration.

I "wonder" if the Swine Flu alarm is the same cookie cutter paradigm
whereby the municipal corporations and their non government private
and tax exempt corporations manufacture a crisis to stampede the
sheeple onto regional corrals and chutes all leading to the nearest
vaccination camps for profit and power. The sheeple are never given,
nor do they ask, for all the data. They are spoon fed in the state
educational propaganda system to assimilate into the dysfunctional
mental borg.

Here is some facts to support this theory. This is the same taking
profile municipal and central bank multinational corporations used to
create the recent "financial crisis" to better bail out themselves from
their own moral and financial bankruptcies on the backs of the natural
born.

This is the same shell game whereby 9-11-2001 came about. Gross
incompetence is equivalent to intention for those who cannot go to total
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